

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: June 28, 2017 10:06 AM
To: 'Mulhall, Catherine (MCSS)'; Woodard, David (MCSS); Campbell, Dave W (MCSS); Campbell, Dave W (MCSS)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS); Fredette, Helene (MCSS); Sauve, Nancy (MCSS)
Subject: RE: Draft Scripts Feedback SA Staff - Helene
Attachments: Dedicated Team Script - Applications and Problems Feedback Helene Donna.docx

Hi all. A few comments added to Helene and Catherine's comments.

On a side note, in other materials I've seen I have noticed that there is a transition from using "clients" to "recipients". Should this change be made in these documents?

Thanks, Donna

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Mulhall, Catherine (MCSS) [mailto:Catherine.Mulhall@ontario.ca]
Sent: June-28-17 9:11 AM
To: Woodard, David (MCSS); Campbell, Dave W (MCSS); Mulhall, Catherine (MCSS); Campbell, Dave W (MCSS); Donna Kinapen
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS); Fredette, Helene (MCSS); Sauve, Nancy (MCSS)
Subject: FW: Draft Scripts Feedback SA Staff - Helene

Good morning,

I have also added a couple of suggested points.

Thanks,

*Catherine Mulhall
 Manager, Ontario Disability Support Program
 301 St Paul Street, Mezzanine
 St. Catharines, ON L2R 7R4*

*Office Tel: (905) 688-3022 ext 60296 or 1-800-263-5413
 Fax: (905) 688-2904 BB: (289) 929-7537*

From: Fredette, Helene (MCSS)
Sent: June 28, 2017 8:41 AM
To: Woodard, David (MCSS); Campbell, Dave W (MCSS); Mulhall, Catherine (MCSS); Campbell, Dave W (MCSS); Donna Kinapen (Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS); Fredette, Helene (MCSS); Sauve, Nancy (MCSS)
Subject: RE: Draft Scripts Feedback SA Staff - Helene

Good Morning David,

Please see attached script for your review – comments/changes captured using the track changes feature ☺

Any questions please let me know – Happy Wednesday!!

Helène



<https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario150>

Contact Information:

Hélène Fredette, ODSP Manager
 MCSS North East Region
 621 Main St W, North Bay ON P1B 2V6
helene.fredette@ontario.ca
 705-495-1775
 Blackberry: 705-498-1530

From: Woodard, David (MCSS)
Sent: June 26, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Campbell, Dave W (MCSS); Fredette, Helene (MCSS); Mulhall, Catherine (MCSS); Campbell, Dave W (MCSS); Donna Kinapen (Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: Draft Scripts

Hi everyone,

Please find attached draft scripts for Dedicated Team and for ICF. Please let me know your feedback by **EOD Tuesday**. These may be formally approved as part of a larger package of material.

Thanks,
 David

David Woodard | Senior Program Management Advisor

Social Assistance & Municipal Operations Branch
 Ministry of Community and Social Services
 2 Bloor Street West, 25th Floor
 Toronto, ON M7A 1E9
 ☎ 416-212-1260 | ✉ david.woodard@ontario.ca